~urcha Skellz

From: Eoghan.Tuite@Eirgrid.com
Sent: Monday 20 July 2020 15:50
To: Sorcha Skelly

Cc: Valerie.Brennan@Eirgrid.com
Subject: RE: Celtic Interconnector
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Sorcha,

Thanks for your letter regarding next steps under the PCl process for the Celtic Interconnector.

We will develop a proposal in relation to the scope of material/level of detail of information to be submitted by the
project promoter as part of the application file and an input into the detailed schedule and submit to you in due
course.

Regards,
Eoghan

Eoghan Tuite CEng PMP
Offshore Project Manager
Celiic Interconnector Project
| CoeBnpnced by the Burgpean Unkaiy
Conmacting Eurone Faclty

T: + 353 (001 23 70728
E: eoghan.tuite@eirgrid.com
W: www eirgrid.com

EIRGRID

From: Sorcha Skelly [mailto:s.skelly@pleanala.ie]
Sent: 15 July 2020 15:19

To: Tuite, Eoghan

Subject: Celtic Interconnector

!attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content to be safe.

Dear Eoghan,

Please see letter attached which was issued by post today in relation to the next steps in the PCI project.

Kind Regards,

Sorcha
Executive Officer
An Bord Pleanala



Sorcha Skelly
Executive Officer
Processing

An Bord Pleanéla

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 v802

Teil: 01-8737164
Facs: 01-8722684

Fogra Riiin: T4 an riomhphost sec agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi riin agus dirithe amhain don seolai. M4 bhfuair t4 an
rfomhphost seo tri earrdid, déan teagmhiil le bainisteoir an chérais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairim{ an tseoltéra féin agus nil sé intuigthe
gurb iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleandla né go gelofonn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If vou
have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or
accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanala.

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann 03 an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the Environment before printing
this mail.
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Disclaimer:

This electronic message contains information {and/or attachments) which may be privileged or confidential. All
content is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is
prohibited. Any views or opinions presented within this message are solely those of the author, and may not
represent those of EirGrid. If you suspect that you have received this email in error please notify the sender
immediately. Although EirGrid scans e-mail and attachments, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and
accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a consequence of viruses.
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anadh:

T4 faisnéis (agus/nd ceangaltdin) a d'fhéadfadh a bheith faoi phribhléid né faoi rin sa teachtaireacht leictrecnach
seo. T4 an t-abhar uile beartaithe a bheith d'tsaid an duine aonair né an aonain chuig a ndiritear é amhdin. Sa chas
nach to an faighteoir beartaithe, biodh fios agat go bhfuil cosc ar aon nochtadh, cdipedil, ddileadh nd Usaid d’abhair
na teachtaireachta seo. Is iad tuairimi né barilacha an Odair amhain na tuairimi né na barulacha a léiritear sa
teachtaireacht seo, agus b'fhéidir nach ionann iad agus tuairimi nd bardlacha EirGrid. M3 shileann td go bhfuair td
an riomhphost seo tri earraid, cuir é seo in iUl don seoltdir laithreach le do thoil. Cé go scanann EirGrid riomhphoist
agus ceangaltdin, ni thugann siad rathaiocht go mbionn ceachtar acu saor 6 vireas na ni ghlacann siad aon dliteanas

as aon damaiste a dhéantar de thoradh vireas.
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